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area schools

Consent Agenda Item 8A2
Administrative Reorganization

12/07/2009
TO: Members of the School Board
FROM: Stephanie Crosby, Executive Director of Human Resources
DATE: December 3, 2009
RE: Administrative Reorganization

RECOMMENDATION:

Superintendent Sicoli recommends the approval of administrative reorganization
effective July 1, 2010.

DISCUSSION:

Superintendent Sicoli has announced his plan to reorganize district administration to
better address the needs of students and staff. The new organizational structure will
spread decision-making authority so that district administrators may be more responsive
to the needs of the schools and community.

Superintendent Sicoli’s plan will eliminate three positions and replace them with the
following three positions: Executive Director of Teaching and Learning, Executive
Director of Business Services and Executive Director of Educational Services.

Effective July 1, 2010, the positions that will be eliminated are: Assistant Superintendent
of Teaching and Learning, Director of Finance and Program Director for Curriculum,
Instruction & Education Standards.



